



## Mansi P. Mehta

---

**Address:**

106, Muktanand Apartment, Nutan Society Road, dudhiya Talav, Navsari-396 445

**Phone:**

9974362177

**Email:**

mansi\_mehta222@yahoo.com

---

### Research Profile

Research Paper Publications: 11  
Research Paper in Book: 02  
Poster/ Seminar Presented: 10  
Workshop/Symposium/Training: 13

---

To get expertise in the field I pursue, especially in field of Academics, and thereby contributing a piece of mine for the development of mankind, and to achieve this I believe in myself that I am a confident, determined and enthusiastic person who strives on new challenges. I dream myself to be a source of inspiration for others.

---

### Work Experience

June,2011-July,2016

**Department of Biotechnology, V.N.S.G.U. Surat.**

Visiting faculty

July,2016-Present

**Department of Biotechnology, V.N.S.G.U. Surat.**

Teaching Assistant

---

### Education

December,2018

**ASRB, Delhi**

ICAR-NET

Qualified with 58.22%

June,2013-June,2016

**Veer Narmad South Gujarat University, Surat.**

Awarded Degree of Ph.D.(Biosciences)

Course Work Percentage: 76.70%, Passing Year: 2014

Thesis Title: "SCREENING AND ISOLATION OF NATURALLY OCCURRING MICROBIAL PIGMENTS, THEIR CHARACTERIZATION AND APPLICATIONS" in the faculty of science (BIOSCIENCES, BIOTECHNOLOGY, REGISTRATION NO. 2984)

June,2009-June,2011

**Department of Biotechnology, V.N.S.G.U., Surat.**

M. Sc. in Biotechnology

Percentage: 66.71%

I have completed my dissertation work in partial fulfillment of Post graduation Degree - M. Sc. Biotechnology on "Soil microbial biomass and activity in salt affected coastal soils under different land uses" at Central Soil Salinity Research Institute, Regional Research Station (ICAR), Bharuch-392 012 in 2011.

August,2006-June,2009

**Department of Biotechnology, V.N.S.G.U., Surat.**

B.Sc. in Biotechnology

Percentage: 58.62%

A thesis submitted as a part of extracurricular activity on "Determination of Antibacterial Activity and MIC of Crude Extract of Abrus precatorius L." at the Department of Biotechnology, Veer Narmad South Gujarat University, Surat in 2010.

June,2018-January,2019

**BAOU,Ahmedabad**  
CCC (Certificate in Computer Concepts)  
Percentage: 78.50%

August,2019-Pursuing

**Gujarati Department, V.N.S.G.U.,Surat**  
"Creative Writing Course"

## Languages

---

English, Hindi — Gujarati, Sanskrit

## References

---

Dr. Gaurav Shah  
Coordinator,  
Department of Biotechnology,  
Veer Narmad South Gujarat University,  
Surat- 395 007. Contact no: 98251 35299.  
E-mail: gauravshah@vnsgu.ac.in

Dr. Rekha Gadhvi  
Assistant Professor,  
Department of Biotechnology,  
Veer Narmad South Gujarat University,  
Surat- 395 007. Contact no: 99245 38200.  
E-mail: rekhagadhvi9@gmail.com